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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 7:34 AM
To: ' H -

Subject: FW: Google Alert - Cuba and spy

From: Biniaz, Susan N

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 7:30 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Reynoso, Julissa; Jacobson, Roberta S
Subject: Re: Google Alert - Cuba and spy

| | B5

From: Mills, Cheryl D |
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 06:42 AM . |
To: Reynoso, Julissa; Biniaz, Susan N; Jacobson, Roberta S

Subject: Re: Google Alert - Cuba and spy

B |
From: Reynoso, Julissa : }
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 06:21 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Biniaz, Susan N; Jacobson, Roberta S
Subject: Fw: Google Alert - Cuba and spy

Fyi -- from Gross' lawyer.

"From: Kahn, Peter | \ B6
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 11:39 PM

To: Reynoso, Julissa

Subject: Re: Google Alert - Cuba and spy

Yes. Please call me early in the morning as | have to leave the office at 11:45am to catch a flight. | just read the
Government's opposition to Rene's request. With all due respect (I know you didn't write it), | found it an extraordinarily
weak document. | think the Judge will grant Rene's request and we will have lost the credit for the good will we could
have demonstrated by not opposing it. The conditions the Government seeks to impose if the Judge grants the request

are also a bit of a joke. How is the Government going to establish whether Rene met with Cuban intelligence while in
Cuba? More when we talk.

PJK

Peter.J. Kahn

Williams & Connolly LLP

725 Twelfth Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20005-5901
(202 - Telephone
(202 - Cellular
(202) 434-5245 - Facsimile
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pbn |

www.wc.com

From: Reynoso, Julissa [mailto:Reynosol@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 11:23 PM

To: Kahn, Peter

Subject: Re: Google Alert - Cuba and spy

Was at a dinner. Can | phone you tomorrow?

From: Kahn, Peter | |
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 09:00 PM
To: Reynoso, Julissa

Subject: FW: Google Alert - Cuba and spy -

Please call me. I'm still in the office. Thanks.

PIK

Peter 1. Kahn

Williams & Connolly LLP

725 Twelfth Street, N.W., Washington, DC 20005

(P) | (F)202-434-5245
pkahn | www.wc.com/pkahn

From: Google Alerts [mailto:googlealerts-noreply@google.com]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 8:39 PM

To: Kahn, Peter

Subject: Google Alert - Cuba and spy

Web 1 new result for Cuba and spy

US opposes Cuban spy's request to visit brother Florida Wires ...

The Justice Department is opposing a convicted Cuban spy's request to return home temporarily to visit a brother suffering from
lung cancer.

www.miamiherald.con/.../us-opposes-cuban-spys-request.html

Tip: Use site restrict in your query to search within a site (site:hytimes.com or site:.edu). Learn more.

Delete this alert.
Create another alert.
Manage your alerts.

NOTICE:

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity

to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication
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in error, please notify us immediately by reply or by telephone
(call us collect at (202) 434-5000) and immediately delete this message
and all its attachments.

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
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